
 
2023 RPS RECs RFP Questions & Answers: 

 

Q: Should we submit a separate copy of Appendix A for each generating facility that we are planning to 
submit in the RFP response? Or should we just submit one copy of the RFP form and delineate the 
different rows by asset? 

A: Each should bid be on a separate Appendix A form but multiple generating facilities can be provided 
in a bid with those facilities delineated by different asset row. 

Q: Can we submit multiple term-length options for a generating facility (ex. 1-year term, 3-year term, 
and a 5-year term?)  
A: Yes, multiple term-length options can be provided for a generating facility. 
 
Q: Does each generating facility need to meet the 10,000 REC per year minimum requirement or do all 
of our generating facilities combined need to meet the 10,000 REC minimum requirement in a given 
year?  
A: Each bid needs to meet a minimum of 10,000 RECs per year but that bid can be made up of different 
generating facilities generation that adds up to 10,000 RECs per year. 
 
Q: Is there a limit to the term length that we can submit?  
A: No, there is no limit to the term length that can be submitted. 


